

The Text Book, the first revised Knoedler to pieces.

^{obviously written} In the Preface ~~which he wrote in~~ ~~the days in the Preface~~

^{at the Waldorf Hotel} the evening began sailing he says 'a text book six years old needs a very thorough revision . . . the present revision has been usually made without being adequately measured in size.

~~It~~ He enumerates the sections which have been rewritten or are new, ~~thence~~ mentions those who have given help especially ~~Stevens~~, ~~Stevens~~, Thomas and Barker in addition to those of his own staff. And at the end speaks of his objections to Linnæus 'of whom I entirely doubt that John Hoffman's Medical School has suffered a serious loss'. From this he turns to send ~~an~~ ~~out~~ this word to Stevens.

remind an awful amount (letter) next type Cornell

CUS417/94.23

The revision had been a great labor. He writes Mrs Osler for the steamer July 9th & "It is a great relief to have the books off my hands - I slept so happily - it has been a letter too much on my mind. Puddick and Stewart are here and are of the Process so we shall have ~~the same~~ ~~with~~ ~~her~~ ~~own~~ ~~friends~~ a pleasant time. My cabin looks very well.

My companion has not turned up - a Mrs. White I think. I enclose a list of the passengers. Look out for a cable from Liverpool. ^{to Mrs Osler} ^{in the first issue of July 22 a quasi journal:} ^{when he is from the French news a good time} New 12th Curzon Street in London he sends ~~to London.~~ Mrs L.L. Dr

but by his revision Osler kept well ahead of them.

unprecedented success of the ~~the volume~~ ~~the~~ the source of imitations & ~~product~~ ~~issued through a~~

^{W.D. Saunders} James M. Anderson of Philadelphia had ~~issued~~ ~~through a~~ in 1847, a first book of the Practice of medicine arranged in a very similar line. Some way wrote a review of it under the title "Osler mit Charles Anderson". revised publishing house

The unprecedented success of the volume is shown by a note from his publishers stating that the whole number of the 1st edition printed was 17500; total of the two editions 40000. Materially it was

~~of the~~ ~~conversion~~ ~~of~~ ~~the~~ ~~text~~ ~~was~~ ~~found~~ ~~a~~ ~~copy~~ ~~there~~ ~~at~~ ~~the~~ ~~publishers~~ ~~of~~ ~~the~~ ~~text~~ ~~book~~ ~~for~~ ~~the~~ ~~purpose~~ ~~of~~ ~~revising~~ ~~it~~ ~~for~~ ~~the~~ ~~second~~ ~~edition~~ ~~in~~ ~~1852~~

He went on to consider the 'Coles and all' period - that of the consultant - and
divided them as a class into intra and extra professional. The latter ^{group} ~~group~~ is the
center of the oelopsis in deserving of our sincerest sympathy.

"One thing" he says "may save him."

Jan 13.

fully.

after warning against the temptation to toy with the 'Dilemma of the Press' who sooner or later
and he ends with the purpose "sure to play the hardest his life -
manys man share of his strength"

"Mafly of Dr. Wilde"

pg. 14

quite

The address is one to be read and pondered over by every medical student and
may well be of every doctor's journal and - even to the single foot note to Lydgate
which says "This well known character in George Eliot's 'Middlemarch' may
be studied with advantage by the physician; one of the most important lessons
to be gathered from it is - 'marry the right woman'" which Lydgate

unhappily failed to do though it is his home in the story. ~~Miss Mary Cross~~
Marian ~~wants~~ had patronized her young ^{medical} friend Clifford Allbutt of Leeds, ~~rather~~

Latin Sir Clifford and Regius Professor of Medicine at Cambridge.

Most happily married himself and aware of how ^{and} ~~many~~ Lydgate

~~this was in the~~ ^{that} the tragedy of Lydgate was repeated in the profession
he used it as a constant warning ^{to} his young friends: "Keep their hearts
on ice. His advice was read always taken. There was some among his

② Sep 1895 in the United States with the report of a case
Johns. Hygiene Bulletin March 1895
of Leprosy

The many incidents of the ^{twinkled under} ^{truly} ^{the} ^{Journal} ^{was} ^{the} ^{from} ^{celebrated} ^{case} ^{of} ^{leprosy}
which had just admitted to the hospital and had to remain until her death

A new building was going up to house physiology, pharmacology, which had reluctantly accepted an official
post at the State Board of Health and Oiler succeeded him as Dean though he took their responsibility lightly
for there was little machinery about the school organization ~~to keep~~ and I was self-feeding. (???) Dean was

An announcement went forth that the 'Insects' had come into
possession of \$600 to be spent on books and the committee would be glad to receive

^{impressions} suggestions of their needs which "roughed out to Dr. Williams order, 'least Franklin Street'"

~~the~~ ^{smaller} ^{maples} ^{to} ^{put} ^a ^{the} ^{work} ^{crop} ^{of} ^{prevention}
The Board and Journal Club was thriving and had managed to put
\$100 worth of books in the ^{Shelton} ^{of} ^{the} ^{'Insects'} ^{Memorial} ^{clinic} ^{many} ^{of} ^{leprosy}
library.

^{sent} ^{into} ^{Journal} ⁱⁿ ^{that} ^{of} ^{July} ¹⁸⁹⁵ ^{and} ^{give} ^{an} ^{idea} ^{of} ^{their} ^{character}
and give an idea of their ^{personal} ^{of} ^{their} ^{expenditures}

^{Wednesday}
My ^{Spanish} ^{clinic} ^{of} ^{the} ^{time} ^{found} ^{their} ^{way} ^{into} ^{Journal} ^{and} ^{gave} ^a ^{good} ^{idea} ^{to}
the of his manner of presentation of the case in his words for teaching purposes.

Then that of July 2 in Sep 1895 in the United States; that of July 23rd in the
cerebral features of leprosy in

~~English was being made into Spanish by even Spanish as
The Spanish was. Remember the drawing and plans for typhoid in the South Camp
unlike which a few days for bulletin Connecticut came from Boston from address in Central
Spain manuscripts.~~

On March 1st he wrote to Oyster regarding 'the Journal' about playing golf.

Don Oyster

Once again the next day he sends word to President Oliver that he is leaving for
Bar Harbor Monday the fourth and last of September 'to be absent only five weeks'. He
also ~~says~~ ^{has} something to the effect that he does not know why one should
be able ^{in any way} to help a certain Mrs. J. finish her biological studies ~~but that~~ because
~~he has~~ told he has promised to do this himself. ~~But~~ In this former letter
arranged to keep his pocket book empty - "to sanctify his professional fees". No
Facies children; Mrs. J.'s biological studies. He
was not a good business man, if that means the
accumulation of capital. ~~For instance~~ A Canadian physician tells that during his
student days he was ^{once} caught in ~~the~~ ~~same~~ premises in Washington and
recognizing Oliver well when he was unacquainted asked about